Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: RE: SANGEAN ELECTRONICS INC., FCC ID: BYG009, Assessment NO.: ANO6T5904, Notice#1

From: ssliou

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2006 1:45 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc: R00/???

Subject: Fw: RE: SANGEAN ELECTRONICS INC., FCC ID: BYG009, Assessment NO.: AN06T5904, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

#1 Please find attached the revised user manual.
#2 We are sorry for the typo. Please find the revised test report as attached.
#3 Please find the revised label format as attached.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2006 6:05 PM
Subject: SANGEAN ELECTRONICS INC., FCC ID: BYGO009, Assessment NO.:
AN06T5904, Notice#1

Question #1: The user manual does not contain user information as specified in FCC15.21. Please update the user manual.

Question #2: Please check test report page 11, the fundamental field strength at 88.1MHz is even lower than spurious emission,
which does not meet 15.215(b) requirement. Please explain.

Question #3: The FCC ID shown on proposed FCC ID label format is "BYGOQ9", not "BYG009". Please confirm which one is
correct .

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

7/6/2006



